
MINUTES – MAY 18, 2015 

 

The Board of Aldermen of the Town of Gibsonville met at 7:00 pm for an agenda meeting in the Town 
Hall.  The meeting was called to order by Mayor Williams.  Alderpersons Shepherd, Pleasants, Owen, and 
Dean were present.   Ben Baxley, Town Manager, and Laurie Yarbrough, Town Clerk, were present.  Police 
Chief Ron Parrish, Public Works Director Rob Elliott, Recreation Director Mike Dupree, and Josh Johnson 
with AWCK were in attendance. 
 

Public Comments 
There were no public comments. 

 

Approval of Agenda 
Alderman Shepherd, seconded by Alderman Owen, made a motion to approve the agenda. The motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
 

Water and Sewer Fund Rate Analysis Presentation 

Ben Baxley, Town Manager, referred to the Water and Sewer Fund Rate Analysis prepared by Josh Johnson 

with AWCK.  He stated this was a plan for the next five years to cover water/sewer fund.  He stated he was 

recommending in the proposed budget a 3% water increase and a 12% increase in sewer to build up the reserves 

and for water/sewer projects.   

 

Josh Johnson with AWCK stated the water and sewer rate analysis was in response to the Local Government 

Commission’s report last year.  He stated he was projecting the Town’s reserves to reach 25% of the fund 

budget near the end of 2017-2018 fiscal year and to reach the secondary target of 50% near the end of the 2021-

2022 fiscal year.  He stated the single largest reason for the need for increased sewer rates is the Town’s 

excessive infiltration and inflow volumes.  He stated after the USDA project is completed then the analysis rates 

could be looked at to see if they need changing.   

 

Mayor Williams asked if the town took care of the I & I problem this would help. 

 

Mr. Johnson stated yes; he referred to the rate analysis and stated the Town only received payment for 2/3 of the 

sewer that it purchased. 

 

FY 2015-2016 Budget Update 

Ben Baxley, Town Manager, stated at the last meeting the Town Manager presented the recommended FY 

2015-2016 Budget.  He stated he was directed to add a salary increase for part time employees.  He stated the 

revised recommended budget included a 1.5% COLA for part time employees; this was a $2,627 impact that 

was taken from the contracted services line item.  He recommended set the public hearing for the FY 2015-2016 

budget ordinance for June 1, 2015. 

 

Alderman Shepherd, seconded by Alderman Owen, made a motion to set the public hearing to consider the FY 

2015-2016 Budget for the June 1, 2015 meeting. 

 

Community Center Discussion 

Mayor Williams stated he would like the board to discuss and open up dialogue on the Community Center. 

 

Ben Baxley, Town Manager, stated AWCK estimated the cost of the Community Center to be $1,912,000; 

which could be funded through a combination of USDA loan and General Fund unassigned fund balance.   He 

stated they also had to think about operating costs; he estimated at $50,000 a year.  He stated Allen Hart with 

USDA recommended a public input session be help on the Community Center. 

 

Mike Dupree, Recreation Director, stated he saw no need for an increase in staffing; utilities would be the 

biggest costs. 

 

 

Alderman Owen stated the town owned 80 acres at Lake MacIntosh. 

 

Mr. Baxley stated there was also the apartments and the separate parcel of land that had been discussed. 

 

Alderman Shepherd stated this was a quality of life issue to him, also having access to a shelter that had been 

talked about. 

 

Alderman Pleasants asked what would the construction time be. 

 

-2- 



 

Mr. Dupree stated six months to a year. 

 

Alderman Pleasants recommended using brick exterior; last longer. 

 

Mr. Dupree stated they could bid two different exteriors. 

 

Mayor recommended June 8th for public information meeting 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm. 

 

Alderman Pleasants asked about what could town sell and get a return on. 

 

Alderman Dean asked about combining the Library and Community Center. 

 

Mr. Baxley stated it was possible but there was a potential on the Western Alamance County side for a Library 

branch that Gibsonville may could be a part of. 

 

Mayor Williams stated this had been talked about and it was not a good idea. 

 

Reports 

a. Manager 

Ben Baxley, Town Manager, stated town offices would be closed May 25, 2015 for the Memorial Day Holiday.  

He stated the Gibsonville/Elon Household Hazardous Waste/ Shred It Event would be May 30
th

 at the Beth 

Schmidt Park. 

 

b. Mayor 

Mayor Williams stated he had heard complaints about drinking, etc.. problems at the Murrell Park.  He stated 

the town had a zero tolerance for drinking, etc…  at Murrell Park.  He stated he had gotten calls about the U.S. 

flag that was missing from infront of the Town Hall/Police Department.   

 

Alderman Shepherd, seconded by Alderman Pleasants, made a motion to adjourn.  The motion passed 

unanimously.  The meeting adjourned at 8:10 pm. 

 

        _____________________________ 

        Mayor 

Attest: 

 

_______________________________ 

Town Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 


